
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Alan Coyle [Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
08 February 2012 11 :21 
Alan Coyle 

Subject: FW: ETN - Privileged and confidential; Prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA 
exempt 

From: Christie, David[SMTP:DAVID.CHRISTIE@MCGRIGORS.COM] 
Sent: 08 February 2012 11 :21 :37 
To: Alan Coyle; Julian Rowntree; lain Grant 
Cc: Williamson, Simona; Nolan, Brandon; Wyper, Heather 
Subject: FW: ETN - Privileged and confidential; Prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA exempt 
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

Gents 

Please see the latest update from the CY40R team. 

Kind regards 

David 

David Christie 
Senior Solicitor 
Construction & Engineering 
for McGrigors LLP 

DDI 
Fax 

From: Chris Vaughan [mailto:chris.vaughan@cy4or.co.uk] 
Sent: 08 February 2012 11:15 
To: Christie, David; Williamson, Simona 
Cc: tom.hall@cy4or.co.uk; jonathan.hey@cy4or.co.uk 

www.mcgrigors.com 

Subject: ETN - Privileged and confidential; Prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA exempt 

Hi David I Simona, 

We seem to be speeding up with progress on the data collection - which is good! 

Council 
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1. We have supplied lain with a hard drive that he is getting over to BT for the Robocopy procedure (coping 
process that preserves creation and modification timestamps). I have spoken with an individual named Derek 
from BT who has confirmed that he is capable of running Robocopy in the manner required. lain believes we 
may get copies of user home areas and the ProjecUs folder tomorrow. 

2. We have been advised that there is no user area on the network for Andrew Holmes as he has retired and it 
has been deleted. 

3. 
4. 

Sue Bruce and Nick Smith's laptops have been delivered to us and are being decrypted. 
Sheena Raeburn and Ailie Wilson's desktop are with us now for copying. 

5. Hugh Dunn's desktop computer and Alan Coyle's and Rebecca Andrew's laptop are to be delivered to us 
tomorrow. 

TIE 

1. The TIE Sharepoint/DocAve data is still copying. I will keep in touch with Seamus for regular updates. We 
both believe that the copying may not finish until next week. 

2. Once the Sharepoint/DocAve data has copied, user home folders (those not deleted) will be copied. We do 
not want to put too much strain on the network/hard drives by running the copying simultaneously. 

3. At this point we will also copy over email data. Seamus has said that he may be in a position to help us 
complete this next week. 

Regards, 

Chris 

Hi, 

Update on current proceedings. 

Iain has a I tb drive of ours to copy the home/project folders onto using robocopy. 

Andrew Holmes has no user area as he is retired and it has been deleted due to the timeframe. 

Sue Bruce and Nick smith's laptops have been delivered but need decrypting by the council. 

Hugh dunns desktop is coming tomorrow. 

Two towers should arrive this morning. 

Alan coyles laptop is coming tomorrow and needs council decrypting. 

And Rebecca Andrews laptop is coming Thursday. 

Regards 

Tom 

Chris Vaughan 
Head of Cyber Security 
CY 40R Limited 
Tel: 
Chris.Vaughan@CY40R.co.uk 
www.cy4or.co.uk 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
This communication contains information, which is confidential and may also 
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be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that you 
should take no action based upon it and any form of distribution, copying or 
use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender by e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy 
any copies of it. This e-mail and its attachments have been scanned and are 
believed to be free from any virus, this cannot be guaranteed and it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. 
CY40R is a limited company registered in England 
Registered number: 04436860 
Registered office: 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire, SK1 1 EB 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not 
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes 
made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number 50300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated and recognised I authorised by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors 
Regulation Authority. 

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott 
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1 LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. 

McGrigors LLP - QFC Branch is licensed by the Qatar Financial Centre Authority and has its principal place of business at PO Box 22758, Tornado 
Tower, West Bay, Doha, State of Qatar. 

In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP and McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a person who is a 
member of the LLP or an employee of equivalent standing and qualifications. 

A list of partners, both members and non members, is open to inspection at each of our offices. 

VAT registration number: 890 4017 30 

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice (available on our website here: 
http://www.mcgrigors.com/privacy_notice.html) 

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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